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The first forganization was h=1ld in the log school
house in X828 AD.

July 1815, Arter and Hslverstadt were elected Deacons

Established 1828
Sisned-Fredericlk Best

On Christmas, December 25, 1836, a lethodist Scciety was organized
at Franklin Scguasre with a class of ten wenbers ss follows:

David Hamilton

larv Hamilton

Peter Zinnernean

Cstherine Zinverman

Ann Zinmerman

FEsther Budd

wlizabeth Brown

Kebecc= Brown

Thonmas Reaekestraw

JTohn Kenty

David Hiemilton was class leader. A short time later Charles Budd,

Nancy Rakestraw, Sarah Reeves, Elizabsth kKeeves, Khodes Scrozgs and
7lizabeth Cox were added. Kight new nenmbers were received in 1837

makine 2 coneregation of 24 rembers.

On July 17, 1837, & sub-cription wass begun to secure funds to build
2 house of worship for the society. The following amounts were
subscribed: Iethodist of Franklin Scuare ;92.75, NMethodists of

other places 475. Conbtributed by those not hethodists §192,

mekine & totzsl of $359.75.

In Auesust 1#37, Dsvid harilton and Jemes liolloway were elected

members of & buildine conmittee and Chalres Budd, who was appointed to

purchase & lot and nmasterial and superintend comstruction of the church

then were pro-incent eizitens of the bustline villaege, which
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prormised to develop into a transportation center. Accordingly

lot 42 in the village of Franklin Squars ves -purchesed of
Christian Betz for .25. =nd deeded to Charles Budd, David harilton, rete
Peter Zinrermen, Thomas hakestrasw, Jamnes hurt, Garret Lart and
Jacob Carnes, Erustees.

The buildinz was besun in the autunn of 1837, was sufficiently
firished to '= used durine the winter and completed the following
surner. OCiehtv dollars was borrowed to complete with building
which was not entirelv paid for until 1850.

When tre church was first orszanizsed it was attached to the Pittsburgh
Confernece, Allegheny district, Hanover dircuit with & to 12
appointrents. In 1841 it was transferred to Salem circuit. At
this time Esst Fairfield, Columbiane, Leetonia, and Salem were on
the seme circuit as Franklin Square. In 1876 this church was
Trensferred to Esst Ohio Conference, Canton district, Wsshineton-
ville circuit. 1t is now in Steubenville district, the Canton

District havine been dividéed in 1924.

in 1841 a greet revival bercan under the pastorate of C. D.

linnear and J=mes Tridby which lasted nearly two gears, during
which time between five and six hundred members were added to the
circuit. Of this nember sbout seventy vere added to the church

at Frenklin Scuare. In the surmer of 18406 & Sabbath School was
orgenbzed.

At that time it wss the custom to hold Sunday School during the
sunrer ronths only. In 1840 & revivael lasting about three weeks
resulted in thirty new members being added to the shurch. So

passed the first vears df the church at Franklin Square. The

vears that followed were for the nost part guiet, uneventful

vears of service.
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in 1891 an Epworth league w=s organized vhich for about 15 years
did a most useful vork among the young people of the community.
By the end of the 19th century the o0ld church building was
deemed no longer fit for use =zs a place of worship znd the
congregation besgan plenning for & new one. Liberal subscriptions
were pledged by members of the eghumrch and others of the community
sufficient to werrant undertaking the new building. After due
deliberation & building site vss selected which was purchased for the
church by George Zirmerman frorn the heirs of Dr. Jacob Burger ifor
#300.00 in June 1903. Work on the new building was begun soon
after and completed the following summer.
The building committee was Joseph Stewart, George Zirrerman and
Ellis kershell. The total cost of the new buildine was 53500
which was fully subscribed on the day of dedicstion. It was
dedicated by Bishop Charles Smith, then editor of the Pittsburgh
Christian Advocate, Oct. 30, 1904. fThe membership at this time
was about &80.
A bell was purchased and installed in 1520 wnder the leadership
of lLawrence Reed, who was pastor at that tine.
The o0ld church buildine remained standing for @ number of years
then it was sold #nd torn down and removed. Only a few locust
trees that once shaded it and a few fellen grave stone:z now nark
the site of this o0ld church sround which cluster rany menories.
Rev. C. H. Edgsr of the lLeetohidd lethodistiChurch is pastor
at the time of rhis writine which has 40 members. Time is 1934.
Services asre held each Sunday evenine at 7:45.
On the officizl bosrd of the church ar Stewsr
€ ewards-Charles Weikart,Pres

Joseph Hamilton, Glenn Farrington, Lrs. G.C. Burbick, Irs. Hlizabeth

Bradbury, krs. Dglla Haell snd liss Pearl Stewart. Trustees are
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lhomas Longbottom, Joseph Hamilton, Paul Stewsrt, G. C. Burbick and

Cherles Weikart
The Sundsy School has an enrollment of 65. Charles Weikart is
superintendent, Glen Berrington is assistant superintendent;
Olive Weikart secretary; Lrs. Carrie Farrington treasurer;
rs G. C.: Burbick, orgenist:

Furnishings for the new church were donated by the Ladies Aid

Society which was oregsnized when the new church wss planned
in 1899, Irs Ida Shinn in president of the society at the tine
of writing 1934.

In 1923 the Epworth Leegue was recrgsnized and has the following
officers: President, Paul Stewart, Vice President, lrs Carrie
Farrington, Second vice president, Nyrtle Burbick, Third vice
president, Glen Farrirston, fourth vice president, Nictor
Blender; secretary and treasurer, Juanita Grubbs.
It was egain doing & cood work aomong the youth of the church
and community. The nsre has since beeﬁ changed to L.Y.F.-
Methodist Youth Fellowship.

The Frenklin Square Church hes nev.r had a very large
menbership. Eighty is the most thst could be found goins over
the records. Sometinmes it has been quite a problem. HEspecizally
during the depression yeers. The building needed painted, the
furnace was civines out. These things had to be taken care of.
At the church board meeting larch 3,195 Rev. Cook appointed

Glenn Ferrireoton to get an estimate on the cost of building &

basenent under the church.

it the June 5, 1951 board neetine Kev. Williams suggested
that s rinlnce connmittee be sppointed to make up a budsget ond

set aside & buildine repair fund.
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Rev. Arthur Willisms snnounced at the boasrd nmeeting Nov. 18, 1951
that hé tad been celled to snother charge and Rev. Psterson was
takineg his plsce. On Nov. 25, 1951, Rev. Arthur williams gave

his last serron at Franklin Square to begin !'is pastorate at = nes
charge.

Karch 8, 1956 Rev John Buchanan opened the neéting by readihg

scrionture. The Rev. Theodore layer, District Superintendent,

told us we rmust have one-half the anount in cash before starting
the basement. A meeting of the congreg=tion wss held. There
were 25 for snd 1 against.
Vallalieu and Ross were given the contrsct to draw up plans for

the basement for :200.

Galen Zimmerman, John Grubbs, NMrs. Hall, krs. adams, Edwin Exten,
were chosen as a planning and finance conmittee on building the
basement. The finance cornittee was composed of: Donna Grubbs,
krs, Cox, Nich Blender, Edwin Exten, Blair Adams, and Laurence
Wilms.

June 10, 1956, the committee reported that the bulding will be
started soon. They want the pledzes in.
It was completed the same vezr, enough that it could be used.

There are two classes go down there for their class pefiod.

The ladies have their social dinners there , also turkey suppers,
strawberry and ice crean festivals and suppers for Ruritan Club.
On Oct. 25, 1964, we clebrated the ¢Oth anniversasry. The morning
sermon wes given by Rev., H. L. Strawn, who worked very hard
makine it a success. A coverdish dinner was held st noon, snd
in the afternoon the time was given over to peop e recalling many

things of the past.
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Today, Sept. 25, 1966, we are celebratinz the very beginninz of
the lethodist church 2t ¥ranklin Scuare which w?s in 1828, wmaking
this our 13&%th anniversay. 1t is slso the 200th apmivers-ry
of Methodism in the United States.
The church stands on a beautiful spot just on top oi the hill as
vou enter the village from the east. it stands there proudly
with its tall steeple pointing skyward as & silent reminder

to all that "God is in his heaven and all is well with the world"”.




